SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE
RESOURCES AGENCY

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: (021) 4624502 FAX: (021) 462 4509

DATE: 24 March 2006
ENQUIRIES: Mrs Mary Leslie
E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za
Web site: www.sahra.org.za
OUR REF: 9/2/236/0032

Dr JA van Schalkwyk
National Cultural History
PO Box 28088
Sunnyside

Pretoria

0132

FAX: 012 3285173

Dear Dr van Schalkwyk

PERMIT: No. 80/06/03/002/51

| attach as requested a permit to mitigate sites that will be impacted on by the
development of the proposed De Hoop Dam, near Steelpoort River, Mpumalanga
province. This permit is for Zone A of the Phase 2 mitigation described in the Phase 1
report as the sites around the De Hoop Dam wall.

SAHRA wishes you success with the project.

Sincerely

Mrs Mary Leslie
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



